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7.1 Websites

7.1.1 Impact assessment

International Association for Impact Assessment (IAIA)
www.iaia.org/

The IAIA brings together researchers, practitioners and users of various types of impact
assessment from around the world.   Members include corporate planners and managers,
public interest advocates, government planners and administrators, private consultants and
policy analysts, and university and college teachers and students.   Most of the information
relates to EIA.   There is a health e-mail discussion group for IAIA members.

7.1.2 HIA as part of Environmental Impact Assessment

New Zealand Guide to Health Impact Assessment:
www.moh.govt.nz
Follow links to publications area

7.1.3 Health impact assessment

Committee on the Medical Effects of Air Pollutants (COMEAP) Website:
www.doh.gov.uk/comeap
Contains “Good Practice Guidelines for Investigating the Health Impact of Local Industrial
Emissions” to assist health authority public health departments and also local authority
environmental health officers and staff of the Environment Agency.

Our Healthier Nation Website:
www.ohn.gov.uk//ohn/making/impact.htm
Contains an HIA section, with UK government-related initiatives in HIA and links to HIA-
relevant websites.

Scottish Needs Assessment Programme:
www.gla.ac.uk/Inter/OPHIS/Index.htm
Click on SNAP, then on SNAP News. Contains reports on HIA:
Health Impact Assessment: Piloting the Process in Scotland
Health Impact Assessment of the City of Edinburgh Council's Urban Transport Policy
Health Impact Assessment of the North Edinburgh Area Renewal (NEAR) Housing Strategy
All three reports are in pdf format and are downloadable free of charge, but do require an
Adobe Acrobat Viewer to do so.

London’s Health Website:
www.londonshealth.gov.uk
Contains this resource, namely ‘A Resource for HIA’, as well as ‘A Short Guide to HIA’ and
other HIA-related information

University of Liverpool Website:
www.liv.ac.uk/~mhb/index.htm
Contains useful links to HIA sites.

European Centre for Health Policy:
www.who.dk/hs/ECHP/index.htm
Follow links to HIA. Contains “The Gothenburg Consensus Paper” and a paper on the Health
Impact of Integrating in the European Union.

Health Canada Website:
www.hc-sc.gc.ca/hppb/healthpromotiondevelopment/pube/impact/impact.htm
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The Canadian Handbook on Health Impact Assessment:
3 volumes (English language version), see:
www.hc-sc.gc.ca/oeha/
Under heading “EHIA Publications and Reports”, click on HIA Handbook.

Ontario Medical Association (OMA) Website:
www.oma.org/
Click on "Illness Cost of Air Pollution". Contains a Summary of Findings of the Illness Costs
of Air Pollution in Ontario, and a free interactive software program that enables the user to
calculate the increased future costs of air pollution, in the absence of no action, and how
reduction in air pollution would save lives and money.  Costs are estimated in terms of
hospital admissions, emergency room visits, absenteeism from work, and the pain and
suffering and loss of life as a result of polluted air. The minimum hardware requirements
needed to use this software are a fast Pentium computer (300 mhz or faster), 50 megs hard
drive space, 64 megs RAM, and Windows 95/98/2000 or NT operating system. NB: This
program will not fit onto a floppy disk. A manual is included with the program setup file.
Instructions to download, install, and run this program are given on the Website, as are details
about technical support.

The Federation of Swedish County Councils Website:
www.lf.se/hkb/engelskversion/enghkb.htm
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7.1.4 Routine data sets (Thanks to Dr Anna Hansell)

Some of these routine data sets are downloadable; some of the downloadable documents
require an Adobe Acrobat reader plug-in. This can be downloaded free from:
www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readermain.html
It can be installed following simple on-screen instructions.

The Data Archive at Essex University:
www.data-archive.ac.uk/
Data sets for national surveys, e.g. Health Survey for England, General Household Survey

Department for Education & Employment:
www.dfee.gov.uk/perform.htm
School performance and truancy statistics

DETR99 (Department of the Environment, Transport and the Regions Index of Local
Deprivation):
index99.apsoc.ox.ac.uk
Home page of the 1999 Review of the Index of Deprivation containing the background to
Indexes of Deprivation and brief details of the review project.
www.regeneration.detr.gov.uk/rs/03100/index.htm
Contains Indices of Deprivation 2000 (ID2000), published in August 2000, which are
measures of deprivation for every ward and local authority area in England.

Department of Health:
www.doh.gov.uk
Summary statistics on drug misuse.
www.doh.gov.uk/public/hpssspub.htm#/public health
(note the space in the URL above between ‘public’ and ‘health’ is correct)
Statistics by health authority in Excel format covering screening and immunisation, the Health
Survey for England 1994-6.
www.doh.gov.uk/pub/docs/doh/smoking.pdf
Information on smoking from 1976-96 from national surveys by social class and by region.
www.doh.gov.uk/indicat/indicat.htm
High Level Performance Indicators – health outcome and health delivery rates to health
authority level.

The English House Condition Survey:
www.housing.detr.gov.uk/research/ehcs96/index.htm
Results of a national survey conducted every five years.   Most data at national level, some are
by region.

Home Office:
www.homeoffice.gov.uk
Police recorded crime statistics, British Crime Survey results.

Imperial College Department of Primary Care and General Practice:
www.med.ic.ac.uk/df/dfgm/
Information on Jarman scores.
www.med.ic.ac.uk/df/dfgm/upa/download.htm
UPA (Jarman) scores by ward (1991 boundaries), local authorities (1991 boundaries), health
authorities (1996 boundaries).

London Research Centre:
www.london-research.gov.uk
Data relevant to Greater London, e.g. housing, ethnicity, schools (number, size, free school
meals) some of which is downloadable.   Also London-wide analyses.
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ONS Longitudinal Survey (LS):
www.cls.ioe.ac.uk/LS/lshomepage.html
This survey links census, birth, death and cancer information on a 1% sample of the
population followed up since the 1971 Census.   The Website gives further information about
the Survey, a full list of publications using the survey, and support for survey users.

The Meteorological Office:
www.meto.gov.uk/home.html
Meteorological data, chiefly for modelling transport or factory emissions.

Manchester Information and Associated Services (MIMAS):
www.mimas.ac.uk
Research data sets, free for UK higher education users.  Includes:
- Census variables,
- Postcode to ED look up tables,
- Census variables and software to calculate Carstairs, Townsend and Jarman scores at ED

level.
www.census.ac.uk/cdu/Datasets/1991_Census_datasets/Area_Stats/
Pre-calculated ward level Carstairs, Townsend indices and Jarman scores available through MIMAS.

National survey of NHS Patients:
http://193.32.28.83/public/nhssurvey.htm
Results of the national survey.

National Air Quality Data Archive:
www.aeat.co.uk/netcen/airqual/
National air pollution data.

Office for National Statistics (ONS):
www.ons.gov.uk/
Information on various types of survey data, including the Labour Force Survey, the New
Earnings Survey, unemployment benefits, and on the forthcoming 2001 Census.
www.ons.gov.uk/sesag/lfsddata.htm
Labour Force Survey.

The Pollution Inventory, the Environment Agency:
www.193.122.103.90/wiyby/html/introduction.htm
Types and volumes of industrial emissions for specified hazardous chemicals and location of
sites

The Prison Service:
www.hmprisonservice.gov.uk
Summary prison statistics, but only recent national level.

South East Institute of Public Health:
www.seiph.umds.ac.uk/
Archive of London air pollution data by station from 1995 and modelled current NO2 and
PM10 levels by postcode and by major through road.

Statbase:
www.statistics.gov.uk/
Follow links to statbase. Additional source for all types of government statistics, e.g. benefits data.

West Midlands Public Health Observatory:
www.hsrc.org.uk/links/khd/khd1999
First of the Public Health Observatories to provide information online.   Contains key health
statistics for the West Midlands including information on, and maps of, health boundaries,
deprivation indicators by ward, health determinants and health outcomes (generally by health
authority).
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7.1.5 Routine data for investigation of health inequalities

Leeds Health Authority:
www.leedshealth.org.uk/
Contains an Excel file of around 200 health-related performance indicators, standards and
targets from a wide range of sources

7.1.6 Environmental health indicators

World Health Organization:
www.nene.ac.uk/ncr/who
Selected environmental health indicators for use at a national and local level.

7.1.7 Other useful UK Government websites

Modernising Government:
www.cabinet-office.gov.uk/moderngov/index.htm

Strategic policy-making:
www.cabinet-office.gov.uk/moderngov/1999/policy/index.htm

Evidence-based policy-making:
www.cabinet-office.gov.uk/innovation/1999/adding/coiaddin.pdf

Best Value:
www.local-regions.detr.gov.uk/bestvalue/bvindex.htm
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7.2 Bibliography
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Br.Med.J. 320; 1395-8
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The Canadian Handbook on Health Impact Assessment (3 volumes)
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Health Impact Assessment. Report of a Methodological Seminar.
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Health impact assessment as a tool for population health promotion and public policy.
A report submitted to the Health Promotion Development Division of Health Canada by
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Available at:
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www.wales.gov.uk/polinifo/health/healthimpact/pdf/healthimp_e.pdf

Lehto, J. and Ritsatakis, A. (1999)
Health Impact Assessment as a Tool for Intersectoral Health Policy.
A discussion paper for a conference on “Health Impact Assessment: From Theory to
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World Health Organization, Regional Office for Europe.

Scott-Samuel, A., Birley, M. and Ardern, K. (1998)
The Merseyside Guidelines for health impact assessment.
Merseyside Health Impact Assessment Steering Group, Liverpool Public Health Observatory
Available at:
www.liv.ac.uk/~mhb/publicat/merseygui/index.html

7.2.4 Policy appraisal

Department of Health (1996)
Policy Appraisal and Health.
Department of Health, London.
At the time of writing, this document is being updated.

Department of the Environment (1991)
Policy Appraisal and the Environment.
HMSO, London.

Watt, G. C. M. (1994)
Health implications of putting value added tax on fuel. Time to combat fuel poverty
[Editorial].
British Medical Journal 309; 1030-1.

7.2.5 Reviews of health impact assessment
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Milner, S. and Marples, G. (1997)
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Health Impact Assessment: A Literature Review.
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Methods of Health Impact Assessment: a literature review.
MRC Social and Public Health Sciences Unit, Glasgow.
Available at: www.msoc-mrc.gla.ac.uk/Reports/ReportsMAIN.html
Click on Occasional papers
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7.2.6 Piloting health impact assessment

Conway,L., Douglas,M.,Gavin,G.,Gorman,D. and Laughlin,S.(2000)
Health Impact Assessment: Piloting the Process in Scotland.
Scottish Needs Assessment Programme, Glasgow. To obtain a free copy of the report write to
SNAP, 1 Lilybank Gardens, Glasgow G12 8RZ; tel: 0141 330 5607. Also available at:
www.gla.ac.uk/Inter/OPHIS/Index.htm
Click on SNAP, then SNAP News and scroll down to Health Impact Assessment.

7.2.7 Commissioning health impact assessment

Merseyside Health Impact Assessment Training Consortium.
How to Commission Prospective Health Impact Assessments and Assess their Value for
Money.
Training material prepared for a one-day seminar in health impact assessment primarily for
UK professionals.

7.2.8 Health impact assessment survey

Ison,E. and Griffiths, S. (2000)
Rich Pickings.
Health Service Journal 110 (5713); 32-3.

7.2.9 Individual health impact assessments

Broomfield, D. (1998)
Health impact assessment of the King George V playing fields, Huyton SRB area.
Observatory Report Series No. 42. Liverpool Public Health Observatory, Liverpool

Burton,K., Conway,L.,Gavin,S.,Johnston,L.,Stiven,H. and Wright,L. (2000)
Health Impact Assessment of the North Edinburgh Area Renewal (NEAR) Housing
Strategy.
Scottish Needs Assessment Programme, Glasgow. To obtain a free copy of the report write to
SNAP, 1 Lilybank Gardens, Glasgow G12 8RZ; tel: 0141 330 5607. Also available at:
www.gla.ac.uk/Inter/OPHIS/Index.htm
Click on SNAP, then SNAP News and scroll down to Health Impact Assessment.

Fleeman, N. (1997)
Health impact assessment of the Southport Drug Prevention Initiative.
Observatory Report Series No.39, Liverpool Public Health Observatory, Liverpool

Fleeman, N. (1999)
Prospective health impact assessment of the Merseyside integrated transport strategy
(MERITS).
Observatory Report Series No. 45. Liverpool Public Health Observatory, Liverpool

Gorman,D., Douglas,M. and Conway,L (2000)
Health Impact Assessment of the City of Edinburgh Council's Urban Transport Policy.
Scottish Needs Assessment Programme, Glasgow. To obtain a free copy of the report write to
SNAP, 1 Lilybank Gardens, Glasgow G12 8RZ; tel: 0141 330 5607. Also available at:
www.gla.ac.uk/Inter/OPHIS/Index.htm
Click on SNAP, then SNAP News and scroll down to Health Impact Assessment.

Will, S., Ardern, K., Spencely, M. and Watkins, S. (1994)
A prospective health impact assessment of the proposed development of the second
runway at Manchester International Airport.
Written submission to the public enquiry.
Manchester and Stockport Health Commission.
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Plane truths.
Health Service Journal 105(5436); 35.

Winters, L. and Scott-Samuel, A. (1997)
Health impact assessment of community safety projects – Huyton SRB area.
Observatory Report Series No. 39. Liverpool Public Health Observatory, Liverpool

Winters, L. (1998)
Health impact assessment of the International Astronomy and Space Exploration
Centre, Twelve Quays, Wirral.
Observatory Report Series No. 43. Liverpool Public Health Observatory, Liverpool

7.2.10 Resource requirements for health impact assessments

Fleeman, N. (1998)
Estimated time and costs of health impact assessments.
Liverpool Public Health Observatory

7.2.11 Evidence base of impacts on health (selected examples)

Air pollution

Committee on the Medical Effects of Air Pollutants (COMEAP), Department of Health
(1997)
Handbook of air pollution and health.
The Stationery Office, London.

Housing

Bardsley, M. Rees Jones, I., Kemp, V., Aspinall, P., Dodhia, H. and Bevan, P. (1998)
Housing and health in London : a review by the Health of Londoners Project.
The Health of Londoners Project, London.

Health and Housing (1999)
Health and housing: making the link.
Health and Housing, London.

National Housing Federation (1997)
Housing for Health.
National Housing Federation, London.

For further references on the health effects of housing, see Case-studies 8.4.1 and 8.5.2.

Inequalities in health

Independent Inquiry into Inequalities in Health  (1998)
Report of the Inquiry into Inequalities in Health;  Chairman:  Sir Donald Acheson.
The Stationery Office, London.

Wilkinson, R.G. (1996)
Unhealthy societies: the afflictions of inequalities.
Routledge, London.

Noise

Health Council for the Netherlands (1999)
Committee on the health impacts of large airports, 199/14E.
Health Council for the Netherlands, The Hague.
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Nutrition

Rona, R. and Cinn, S. (1999)
The National Study of Health and Growth.
OUP, Oxford.

Radiation

Hughes, J. S. and O’Riordan, M. C. (1993)
Radiation exposure of the UK population – 1993 review.
National Radiological Protection Board, Chilton.

Social determinants

Marmot, M. and Wilkinson, R. (eds) (1999)
The social determinants of health.
Oxford University Press, Oxford.

For further references on the social determinants of health, see Case-study 8.4.1.

Transport

British Medical Association (1997)
Road transport and health.
BMA Publications, London.

Dora, C. (1999)
A different route to health: implications of transport policies.
British Medical Journal 318; 1686-9.

For an annotated list of references on the health effects of transport, see Case-study 8.3.3.

Unemployment

For references on the effects of unemployment on health, see numbers 12-15 in Case-study
8.4.1.

Water

Stanwell-Smith, R. (1999)
Public health and waterbourne diseases.
Public Health Medicine 1(2); 53-60.

Wider Public Health Agenda

Contributions to the Cochrane Collaboration and the Campbell Collaboration and the NHS
Centre for Reviews and Dissemination (2000)
Evidence from systematic reviews of research related to implementing the "wider public
health" agenda.
NHS CRD, University of York, York.
Available at:
www.york.ac.uk/inst/crd/wph.htm
This document reflects the broad scope of the White Paper Saving Lives: Our Healthier
Nation. The material has been organised to follow the classification and listing of policies
within each of the four main areas - cancer, coronary heart disease and stroke, accidents,
mental health - as laid out in Appendix I of the White Paper. There are also three further
sections on education, social care and social welfare, and crime, drugs and alcohol, presented
as additional resources.
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7.2.12 HIA Toolkits

Cave, B., Curtis, S., Aviles, M. and Coutts, A. (2000)
Health Impact Assessment… a toolkit for regeneration schemes in East London.
Queen Mary and Westfield College, University of London, London.

Palmer, J. (2000)
Building healthy housing partnerships: a health impact assessment toolkit for frontline
professionals.
Health and Housing, London.
Available at:
www.vois.org.uk/healthousing
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7.3 Register of health impact assessments

John Kemm at the HIA in Wales Project is compiling a list of HIAs undertaken in Wales.
Projects are indexed by title and by keyword.   The following details are held on each project:
• Title
• Type of health impact assessment
• Keywords
• Brief description
• Rough budget
• Start date;  end date
• Outcomes
• Method of study
• Notes and comments
• Contact name and address
• Phone;  fax;  e-mail
• Date last amended

As at end of January 2000, there were 11 projects listed, as follows.

1. The Effect of Housing Renewal on Health: The Riverside Project

2. Sea Empress Oil Spill

3. Study of Connah’s Key/Shotton By-Pass

4. Developing a Community Based Health Impact Assessment Model

5. Addressing environmental health concerns near Trecatti landfill site

6. Health impact on residents living near the Nant y Gwydda landfill site

7. Modification of Pembroke Power Station to burn Orimulsion

8. Air pollution and respiratory health in West Glamorgan

9. HIA of new Home Energy Efficiency Scheme in Wales

10. Health impact of the Upper Rhymney Community Renewal Strategy on Rhymney
Village

11. Renewal area programme and major industrial reclamation works in the
community of Oakdale

A copy of projects on the register can be obtained from:
Dr John Kemm, HIA in Wales Project, Department of Epidemiology and Public Health,
Temple of Peace and Health, Cathays Park, Cardiff, CF10 3NW.
e-mail:  j.kemm@wales.gsi.gov.uk
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7.4 London-specific resources

7.4.1 London websites

London’s Health website
www.londonshealth.gov.uk
For updated information on the development of the London Health Strategy, and the work
of the Coalition for health and regeneration and the new London Health Commission.
Includes a number of publications and resources, along with a range of rapid reviews on
different aspects of the strategy.

The Greater London Authority
www.london.gov.uk

The Health of Londoners Project (HoLP):
www.elcha.co.uk/holp
HoLP has 3 main areas of work:
• providing a centre for London-wide information and analysis, which includes health

statistics, population and Census data, and social and environmental indicators;
• focussed project work;
• joint work with other agencies and networks.
Reports and briefing papers are available to download from the website.   All publications are
pdf files.   Publications not on the website can be obtained direct from HoLP at East London
and City Health Authority, Aneurin Bevan House, 81-91 Commercial Road, London E1 1RD.

London’s Health - Coalition for Health and Regeneration – original core sponsors:

London Region Office of the NHS Executive  (LRO – NHS Exec)
www.doh.gov.uk/london
Government Office for London  (GOL)
www.go-london.gov.uk
Social Services Inspectorate (SSI) – Social Care Region
www.doh.gov.uk/scg.socialc.htm
Association of London Government (ALG)
(no website address as yet)
The King’s Fund
www.kingsfund.org.uk
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7.4.2 London bibliography (selected examples)

Data on health, and data sources

Bardsley, M., Barker, M., Bhan, A., Farrow, S., Gill, S., Jacobson, B. and Morgan, D. (1998)
The Health of Londoners: a public health report for London.
King’s Fund, London.

Bardsley, M., Basnett, I., Congdon, P. and Fleming, A. (1997)
Changing mortality rates in London. A review of the evidence . Discussion Paper.
Health of Londoners Project, London.

Bardsley, M., Bevan, P., Gill, M. and Jacobson, B. (1997)
Health in the capital: a city-wide perspective.
Health of Londoners Project, London.

Bardsley, M. and Hamm, J. (1995)
London’s Health: Key Facts and Figures. Discussion Paper.
Health of Londoners Project, London.

Bardsley, M. and Morgan, D. (1997)
Mortality trends in London Boroughs (1979-1995): A summary of all cause mortality
trends and leading causes of death. Briefing Paper.
Health of Londoners Project, London.

Morgan, D. and Bardsley, M.   (1999)
Non-NHS data relevant to health.   A guide to sources.   Briefing Paper.
Health of Londoners Project, London.

Morgan, D. and Bardsley, M.   (1999)
Mortality indicators in Saving Lives: Our Healthier Nation.  Briefing Paper.
Health of Londoners Project, London.

Child health

Hargreaves, S., Bardsley, M., Barker, M., Kenny, D., Morgan, D., Roberts, I. and Streetly, A.
(1999)
Child health in London: The health and social characteristics of London’s children.
Health of Londoners Project, London.

Environment

McCarthy, M. and Ferguson, J. (1999)
Environment and Health in London.  A report to mark the Third European Ministerial
Conference on Environment and Health and the Healthy Planet Forum, June 1999. King's
Fund, London.
Publicly available data on environment and health (wherever possible for London) are
presented covering the following areas: Quality of life; Food, alcohol and tobacco; Housing;
Transport; Air; Water; Noise; Refuse; Radiation; Sustainability.

Housing

Bardsley, M., Rees Jones, I., Kemp, V., Aspinall, P., Dodhia, H. and Bevan, P. (1998)
Housing and health in London: a review.
The Health of Londoners Project, London.

Inequalities in health
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Bardsley, M. and Morgan, D. (1996)
Deprivation and health in London: An overview of variations within the capital. Briefing
Paper.
Health of Londoners Project, London.

Lifestyle

Bardsley, M., Jenkins, L. and Jacobson, B. (1997)
London health and lifestyles: a review of health and lifestyle surveys in London.
Discussion Paper.
Health of Londoners Project, London.

Refugees

Bardsley, A. J., Bardsley, M., Daniell, R., Gair, R., Jacobson, B., Lowdell, C., Morgan, D.,
Storkey, M. and Taylor, G. (1999)
Refugee health in London: Key issues for public health.
Health of Londoners Project, London.

Sexual health

Hickman, M., Bardsley, M., Angelis, D. A., Ward, H. and Carrier, J. (1997)
A sexual health ready reckoner: Summary indicators of sexual behaviour and HIV in
London and South East England.
Health of Londoners Project, London.

Transport

Soderlund, N., Ferguson, J. and McCarthy, M. (1996)
Transport in London and the implications for health.
Health of Londoners Project, London.


